From: Planning

Sent: 05 September 2023 09:58

To: Matthew Robinson

Subject: FW: The Barn 2. Clear Farm. Bassingbourn.
Attachments: Design Access Statement. The Barn 2. Clear Farm. .doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

lan Papworth | Planning Technical Support Officer

Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment, retention and wellbeing. My

working days are therefore Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday. Find out about our latest job opportunities on our
website

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

t: 01954 713406

m: 07514922938

e: ian.papworth@greatercambridgeplanning.org
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

Please note that like many people | am currently balancing home and work commitments. If this email is sent out of normal working hours please do
not feel the need to review or respond until you would normally do so. Thank you

Want to work in one of the most exciting and dynamic areas in the Country? Join us here at the Greater
Cambridge Shared Planning Service

From: John Guest <enquiries@johnguestarchitectural.co.uk>
Sent: 05 September 2023 09:23

To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: The Barn 2. Clear Farm. Bassingbourn.

Ref. 23/03342/HFUL.

Heritage Statement.

For. Matthew Robinson.
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Regards John



